
From: Laura Comerford laura.comerford@aon.com
Subject: RE: amazing grace; 27700815 - E&O - Aretha Franklin Claim

Date: May 16, 2017 at 10:31 AM
To: alan elliott (ucla) alanelliott@g.ucla.edu
Cc: Maria Clark maria.clark@aon.com

Maria is sending to Hiscox and I spoke with the underwriter to let her know
that you want them to reconsider the claim.  We will make sure you are
copied in their response.
 
 
Laura
 
Laura	R.	Comerford
Vice	President
Aon/Albert	G.	Ruben	Insurance	Services,	Inc.
171	Madison	Avenue,	Suite	401
New	York,	NY		10016
Direct	Phone:		212-337-4354
 
 
From: alan elliott (ucla) [mailto:alanelliott@g.ucla.edu] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 1:11 PM
To: Laura Comerford
Cc: Maria Clark
Subject: Re: amazing grace; 27700815 - E&O - Aretha Franklin Claim
 
hi laura and maria
 
i wanted to check in and see where we are on this.
 
thank you.

-alan
 
-----

phone: 323 988 9692

peace and love.
 

On May 12, 2017, at 11:37 AM, Laura Comerford
<laura.comerford@aon.com> wrote:
 
Thanks Alan.
 
Maria call me when you have a chance.
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
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 1:24 PM
To: Laura Comerford
Cc: Maria Clark
Subject: Re: amazing grace; 27700815 - E&O - Aretha Franklin Claim
 
Dear Laura,
I request that AON go back to Hiscox and have them reconsider providing coverage for the claim
originally submitted in 2015. 
When Hiscox declined coverage, it was because Hiscox claimed I had, after intensive vetted
phone calls, emails and discussions with both Hiscox and with AON, failed to disclose previous
issues with Ms. Franklin and that I answered the following question incorrectly:
"Have you suffered any loss or has any claim, whether successful or not, ever been made against
you that would be covered by this insurance.”
Hiscox and AON specifically directed me to answer the question “no.” In discussions I had with
both Hiscox’s counsel Ted Gerdes, as well as AON’s Stephen Carroll, we specifically reviewed
the 2011 lawsuit and the personal service contract obtained in 2013 when considering how to
answer the question. Thus, the answer was discussed and deliberated with both the carrier and the
broker.
Because of the 2013 discovery of the personal service contract, AON/Hiscox vetted the contract
and when the question came up, everyone was aware of the prior issues and they were satisfied
with the enforceability of the personal service contract, which was evinced in the answer.
Coinciding with the time of Hiscox’s exclusion of Aretha Franklin in 2015, I made a deal with Ms.
Franklin’s counsel that would nullify any issues. Because of this deal, I did not fight Hiscox.
However, after more than 15 months of negotiations, Ms. Franklin has declined two fully
negotiated contracts that were approved and generated by and with her counsel. Both offers were
OVER and above what Ms. Franklin and her counsel asked for. Ms. Franklin has since fired her
counsel and I have no hope that she will accept any offer. Because Ms. Franklin refuses to
negotiate any further, this leaves me no other option but to reopen the case in Denver.
The fundamental and virtually singular reason for my Hiscox insurance was because of Ms.
Franklin’s volatility. Insurance would allow me to defend and enforce Ms. Franklin’s contract,
which was recently discovered (in 2013) by Warner Films. Hiscox directed me to discuss these
matters with Ted Gerdes, I specifically told Mr. Gerdes about the 2011 lawsuit, providing him
with links in emails to the “cease and desist” settlement which resulted from the lawsuit.
As this film deals with one of the more well known personalities in the world in Ms. Franklin, a
woman who is known for her controversial and public disposition and litigious behavior, it is not
credible that Hiscox can say, after the intensive application process that we went through, that they
had no knowledge.
To remind from where the confusion/untangling emanated:
In 2011, Ms. Franklin filed a very public lawsuit against me, preventing the film from being
exhibited.

mailto:alanelliott@g.ucla.edu


exhibited.
In 2013, Warner Films discovered Ms. Franklin’s personal service contract, which plainly allowed
me to distribute the film.
The 2011 lawsuit was settled out of court, I suffered no loss. This 2011 claim was not something
that would be covered by this insurance as we now had a signed contract from Ms. Franklin, one
that had been used to make and distribute the film.
Importantly, all communications were done with knowledge by Hiscox/AON that the personal
service contract and specifically the “indemnification letter” on page 2 of Ms. Franklin's personal
service contract (which states: “We do hereby undertake and agree to hold and save you harmless
of, from and against any loss, cost, damage or expense which may arise or result from said
agreement, and we further agree that we will, upon demand, reimburse you for any cost, liability,
or expense which you may incur or any payment which you make in accordance with, or as a
result of, such agreement.”)  would serve as the “insurance for the insurance."
The muddiness of these events (Ms. Franklin suing me and hoping I would never find- or enforce
her personal service contract) led my counsel and AON/Hiscox to dutifully consider the question,
and it is disingenuous for Hiscox to claim otherwise. 
Thank you.
Alan
-----

phone: 323 988 9692

peace and love.
 

On May 9, 2017, at 12:40 PM, Laura Comerford
<laura.comerford@aon.com> wrote:
 
Hi Alan
 
Per our conversation, you would like to go back to
Hiscox and have them reconsider providing coverage
for the claim originally submitted in 2015.  Please
confirm via this e-mail and provide any new details
and reason behind your disagreement with carrier,
specifically that the claim presented was not related to
the 2011 claim and why.  Maria will then get in contact
with Hiscox and see what they say.
 
 
Thanks,
 
 
Laura
 
Laura	R.	Comerford
Vice	President
Aon/Albert	G.	Ruben	Insurance	Services,	Inc.

mailto:laura.comerford@aon.com


171	Madison	Avenue,	Suite	401
New	York,	NY		10016
Direct	Phone:		212-337-4354
 
 
From: alan elliott (ucla) [mailto:alanelliott@g.ucla.edu] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 12:48 PM
To: Laura Comerford
Subject: Fwd: amazing grace; 27700815
 
 
thank you.

-alan
 
-----

phone: 323 988 9692

peace and love.

Begin forwarded message:
 
From: alan elliott (ucla) <alanelliott@g.ucla.edu>
Subject: amazing grace; 27700815
Date: May 8, 2017 at 1:56:22 PM PDT
To: Stephen Carroll <stephen.carroll@aon.com>
 
hi stephen
 
i hope this finds you well.
 
i can use your help please. i need copies of all of AON’s
communications with hiscox in connection with the underwriting
of my 2015-2018 policy. 
 
please let me know.
 
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

Date: June 19, 2017 at 7:28 AM
To: alan elliott (ucla) alanelliott@g.ucla.edu
Cc: Maria Clark maria.clark@aon.com, Todd W. Musburger todd@musburger.com

Maria is back from vacation today and she will be checking  her e-mails
and will advise of any response.
 
 
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
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 12:02 PM
To: Laura Comerford
Cc: Maria Clark; Todd W. Musburger
Subject: Re: amazing grace; 27700815 - E&O - Aretha Franklin Claim
 
hi laura
 
i am checking in to see if there is any response. please let me know.

thank you.

-alan
 
-----
phone: 323 988 9692
 
peace and love.

On Jun 1, 2017, at 12:41 PM, Laura Comerford <laura.comerford@aon.com> wrote:

Hi Alan
 
Maria will pass on to Hiscox but per her e-mail yesterday, they
advised it is with coverage counsel and will probably be a couple
of weeks before we hear back. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, June 01, 2017 1:57 PM
To: Laura Comerford; Maria Clark
Cc: Todd W. Musburger
Subject: amazing grace; 27700815 - E&O - Aretha Franklin Claim
 
hi laura and maria
 
i want you, as my insurance brokers, to have the following. (see below.)
 
this case is now becoming EXTREMELY time sensitive as scheduling to make
certain deadlines for the fall are now coming on.
 
if there???s any way to get an answer asap from hiscox, that is very much
appreciated.
 
thank you.

-alan
 
-----

phone: 323 988 9692
 
peace and love.

Begin forwarded message:
 
From: Steven Zansberg <SZansberg@lskslaw.com>
Subject: Franlkin v. Elliott
To: "alan elliott (ucla) (alanelliott@g.ucla.edu)" <alanelliott@g.ucla.edu>
 
Alan:
 
Attached for your review:
 

The DRAFT of the letter I propose to send to Reid Neureiter, after your and
Larry???s review and edits, and after I give Reid a ???heads up???
courtesy call that it is coming his way.
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Please let me know if you???d like to schedule a call, tomorrow afternoon
or Thursday, to discuss these.
 
Best regards,
Steve
 
Steven D. Zansberg

<image001.jpg>

1888 Sherman Street
Suite 370
Denver, CO 80203
(303) 376-2409 | Phone 
(303) 376-2401 | Fax 
www.lskslaw.com

http://www.lskslaw.com/


From: Laura Comerford laura.comerford@aon.com
Subject: RE: amazing grace; 27700815 - E&O - Aretha Franklin Claim

Date: May 23, 2017 at 1:51 PM
To: alan elliott (ucla) alanelliott@g.ucla.edu
Cc: Maria Clark maria.clark@aon.com

Maria have you heard anything from Hiscox?
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 1:53 PM
To: Laura Comerford
Cc: Maria Clark
Subject: Re: amazing grace; 27700815 - E&O - Aretha Franklin Claim
 
hi laura and maria
 
i am checking up in this. please let me know.

thank you.

-alan
 
-----
phone: 323 988 9692
 
peace and love.

On May 16, 2017, at 10:31 AM, Laura Comerford <laura.comerford@aon.com> wrote:

Maria is sending to Hiscox and I spoke with the underwriter to
let her know that you want them to reconsider the claim.  We will
make sure you are copied in their response.
 
 
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
I request that AON go back to Hiscox and have them reconsider providing
coverage for the claim originally submitted in 2015. 
When Hiscox declined coverage, it was because Hiscox claimed I had, after
intensive vetted phone calls, emails and discussions with both Hiscox and with
AON, failed to disclose previous issues with Ms. Franklin and that I answered the
following question incorrectly:
"Have you suffered any loss or has any claim, whether successful or not, ever been
made against you that would be covered by this insurance.”
Hiscox and AON specifically directed me to answer the question “no.” In
discussions I had with both Hiscox’s counsel Ted Gerdes, as well as AON’s
Stephen Carroll, we specifically reviewed the 2011 lawsuit and the personal
service contract obtained in 2013 when considering how to answer the question.
Thus, the answer was discussed and deliberated with both the carrier and the
broker.
Because of the 2013 discovery of the personal service contract, AON/Hiscox
vetted the contract and when the question came up, everyone was aware of the
prior issues and they were satisfied with the enforceability of the personal service
contract, which was evinced in the answer.
Coinciding with the time of Hiscox’s exclusion of Aretha Franklin in 2015, I made
a deal with Ms. Franklin’s counsel that would nullify any issues. Because of this
deal, I did not fight Hiscox.
However, after more than 15 months of negotiations, Ms. Franklin has declined
two fully negotiated contracts that were approved and generated by and with her
counsel. Both offers were OVER and above what Ms. Franklin and her counsel
asked for. Ms. Franklin has since fired her counsel and I have no hope that she will
accept any offer. Because Ms. Franklin refuses to negotiate any further, this leaves
me no other option but to reopen the case in Denver.
The fundamental and virtually singular reason for my Hiscox insurance was
because of Ms. Franklin’s volatility. Insurance would allow me to defend and
enforce Ms. Franklin’s contract, which was recently discovered (in 2013) by
Warner Films. Hiscox directed me to discuss these matters with Ted Gerdes, I
specifically told Mr. Gerdes about the 2011 lawsuit, providing him with links in
emails to the “cease and desist” settlement which resulted from the lawsuit.
As this film deals with one of the more well known personalities in the world in
Ms. Franklin, a woman who is known for her controversial and public disposition
and litigious behavior, it is not credible that Hiscox can say, after the intensive
application process that we went through, that they had no knowledge.
To remind from where the confusion/untangling emanated:
In 2011, Ms. Franklin filed a very public lawsuit against me, preventing the film
from being exhibited.
In 2013, Warner Films discovered Ms. Franklin’s personal service contract, which
plainly allowed me to distribute the film.
The 2011 lawsuit was settled out of court, I suffered no loss. This 2011 claim was
not something that would be covered by this insurance as we now had a signed
contract from Ms. Franklin, one that had been used to make and distribute the film.
Importantly, all communications were done with knowledge by Hiscox/AON that
the personal service contract and specifically the “indemnification letter” on page 2
of Ms. Franklin's personal service contract (which states: “We do hereby undertake
and agree to hold and save you harmless of, from and against any loss, cost,
damage or expense which may arise or result from said agreement, and we further
agree that we will, upon demand, reimburse you for any cost, liability, or expense
which you may incur or any payment which you make in accordance with, or as a



which you may incur or any payment which you make in accordance with, or as a
result of, such agreement.”)  would serve as the “insurance for the insurance."
The muddiness of these events (Ms. Franklin suing me and hoping I would never
find- or enforce her personal service contract) led my counsel and AON/Hiscox to
dutifully consider the question, and it is disingenuous for Hiscox to claim
otherwise. 
Thank you.
Alan
-----

phone: 323 988 9692

peace and love.
 

On May 9, 2017, at 12:40 PM, Laura Comerford
<laura.comerford@aon.com> wrote:
 
Hi Alan
 
Per our conversation, you would like to go
back to Hiscox and have them reconsider
providing coverage for the claim originally
submitted in 2015.  Please confirm via this
e-mail and provide any new details and
reason behind your disagreement with
carrier, specifically that the claim presented
was not related to the 2011 claim and why. 
Maria will then get in contact with Hiscox
and see what they say.
 
 
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
 
i can use your help please. i need copies of all of
AON’s communications with hiscox in connection
with the underwriting of my 2015-2018 policy. 
 
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

Date: May 9, 2017 at 12:40 PM
To: alan elliott (ucla) alanelliott@g.ucla.edu
Cc: Maria Clark maria.clark@aon.com, Laura Comerford laura.comerford@aon.com

Hi Alan
 
Per our conversation, you would like to go back to Hiscox and have them
reconsider providing coverage for the claim originally submitted in 2015. 
Please confirm via this e-mail and provide any new details and reason
behind your disagreement with carrier, specifically that the claim presented
was not related to the 2011 claim and why.  Maria will then get in contact
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
 
i can use your help please. i need copies of all of AON’s communications with hiscox in
connection with the underwriting of my 2015-2018 policy. 
 
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

Date: May 12, 2017 at 11:37 AM
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
I request that AON go back to Hiscox and have them reconsider providing coverage for the claim originally
submitted in 2015. 
When Hiscox declined coverage, it was because Hiscox claimed I had, after intensive vetted phone calls, emails
and discussions with both Hiscox and with AON, failed to disclose previous issues with Ms. Franklin and that I
answered the following question incorrectly:
"Have you suffered any loss or has any claim, whether successful or not, ever been made against you that would
be covered by this insurance.”
Hiscox and AON specifically directed me to answer the question “no.” In discussions I had with both Hiscox’s
counsel Ted Gerdes, as well as AON’s Stephen Carroll, we specifically reviewed the 2011 lawsuit and the
personal service contract obtained in 2013 when considering how to answer the question. Thus, the answer was
discussed and deliberated with both the carrier and the broker.
Because of the 2013 discovery of the personal service contract, AON/Hiscox vetted the contract and when the
question came up, everyone was aware of the prior issues and they were satisfied with the enforceability of the
personal service contract, which was evinced in the answer.
Coinciding with the time of Hiscox’s exclusion of Aretha Franklin in 2015, I made a deal with Ms. Franklin’s
counsel that would nullify any issues. Because of this deal, I did not fight Hiscox.
However, after more than 15 months of negotiations, Ms. Franklin has declined two fully negotiated contracts
that were approved and generated by and with her counsel. Both offers were OVER and above what Ms. Franklin
and her counsel asked for. Ms. Franklin has since fired her counsel and I have no hope that she will accept any
offer. Because Ms. Franklin refuses to negotiate any further, this leaves me no other option but to reopen the case
in Denver.
The fundamental and virtually singular reason for my Hiscox insurance was because of Ms. Franklin’s volatility.
Insurance would allow me to defend and enforce Ms. Franklin’s contract, which was recently discovered (in
2013) by Warner Films. Hiscox directed me to discuss these matters with Ted Gerdes, I specifically told Mr.
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2013) by Warner Films. Hiscox directed me to discuss these matters with Ted Gerdes, I specifically told Mr.
Gerdes about the 2011 lawsuit, providing him with links in emails to the “cease and desist” settlement which
resulted from the lawsuit.
As this film deals with one of the more well known personalities in the world in Ms. Franklin, a woman who is
known for her controversial and public disposition and litigious behavior, it is not credible that Hiscox can say,
after the intensive application process that we went through, that they had no knowledge.
To remind from where the confusion/untangling emanated:
In 2011, Ms. Franklin filed a very public lawsuit against me, preventing the film from being exhibited.
In 2013, Warner Films discovered Ms. Franklin’s personal service contract, which plainly allowed me to
distribute the film.
The 2011 lawsuit was settled out of court, I suffered no loss. This 2011 claim was not something that would be
covered by this insurance as we now had a signed contract from Ms. Franklin, one that had been used to make
and distribute the film.
Importantly, all communications were done with knowledge by Hiscox/AON that the personal service contract
and specifically the “indemnification letter” on page 2 of Ms. Franklin's personal service contract (which states:
“We do hereby undertake and agree to hold and save you harmless of, from and against any loss, cost, damage or
expense which may arise or result from said agreement, and we further agree that we will, upon demand,
reimburse you for any cost, liability, or expense which you may incur or any payment which you make in
accordance with, or as a result of, such agreement.”)  would serve as the “insurance for the insurance."
The muddiness of these events (Ms. Franklin suing me and hoping I would never find- or enforce her personal
service contract) led my counsel and AON/Hiscox to dutifully consider the question, and it is disingenuous for
Hiscox to claim otherwise. 
Thank you.
Alan
-----

phone: 323 988 9692

peace and love.
 

On May 9, 2017, at 12:40 PM, Laura Comerford <laura.comerford@aon.com>
wrote:
 
Hi Alan
 
Per our conversation, you would like to go back to Hiscox and
have them reconsider providing coverage for the claim originally
submitted in 2015.  Please confirm via this e-mail and provide
any new details and reason behind your disagreement with
carrier, specifically that the claim presented was not related to
the 2011 claim and why.  Maria will then get in contact with
Hiscox and see what they say.
 
 
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
 
i can use your help please. i need copies of all of AON’s communications with
hiscox in connection with the underwriting of my 2015-2018 policy. 
 
please let me know.
 
thank you.

-alan
 
-----

mailto:alanelliott@g.ucla.edu
mailto:alanelliott@g.ucla.edu
mailto:stephen.carroll@aon.com


-----

phone: 323 988 9692

peace and love.



From: laura comerford laura.comerford@aon.com
Subject: RE: amazing grace; 27700815 - E&O - Aretha Franklin Claim

Date: June 1, 2017 at 12:41 PM
To: alan elliott (ucla) alanelliott@g.ucla.edu, Maria Clark maria.clark@aon.com
Cc: Todd W. Musburger todd@musburger.com

Hi Alan
 
Maria will pass on to Hiscox but per her e-mail yesterday, they advised it is
with coverage counsel and will probably be a couple of weeks before we
hear back. 
 
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
 
this case is now becoming EXTREMELY time sensitive as scheduling to make certain
deadlines for the fall are now coming on.
 
if there???s any way to get an answer asap from hiscox, that is very much appreciated.
 
thank you.

-alan
 
-----

phone: 323 988 9692
 
peace and love.

Begin forwarded message:
 

mailto:comerfordlaura.comerford@aon.com
mailto:comerfordlaura.comerford@aon.com
mailto:alanelliott@g.ucla.edu
mailto:Clarkmaria.clark@aon.com
mailto:Clarkmaria.clark@aon.com
mailto:Musburgertodd@musburger.com
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
 

The DRAFT of the letter I propose to send to Reid Neureiter, after your and Larry???s
review and edits, and after I give Reid a ???heads up??? courtesy call that it is coming
his way.

 
Please let me know if you???d like to schedule a call, tomorrow afternoon or Thursday, to
discuss these.
 
Best regards,
Steve
 
Steven D. Zansberg

1888 Sherman Street
Suite 370
Denver, CO 80203
(303) 376-2409 | Phone 
(303) 376-2401 | Fax 
www.lskslaw.com

mailto:SZansberg@lskslaw.com
mailto:alanelliott@g.ucla.edu
mailto:alanelliott@g.ucla.edu
http://www.lskslaw.com/
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